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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT:    NEWBURGH TOWNE CENTER (COFINANCE INC.)   
PROJECT NO.:   19-04 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 60, BLOCK 3, LOT 29.11 
REVIEW DATE:   15 FEBRUARY 2019  
MEETING DATE:   21 FEBRUARY 2019 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: MASER CONSULTING 
 

1. The Applicants are proposing a 19,541 square foot addition to the west side of the Marshalls 
Plaza at the Stop and Shop Shopping Center.  The project was previously approved as a 
shopping center in the late 1990’s.  While property lines exist on the site for financing the site 
was subject to reciprocal easements and operates as a “unified site plan’.  Maintenance of all 
utilities, parking lots, stormwater management facilities is the responsibility of the entire 
shopping center.  Lot lines depicted were for individual financing and lease tenants 
requirements. 
 

2. A 1.2 +/- acre of Federal Jurisdictional Wetlands are proposed to be impacted by the project.  
The wetland delineation appears to be a circa 2000 delineation based on the survey maps 
provided. Jurisdictional determinations by the Army Corps of Engineers are only valid for a 10 
year period.  Revised jurisdictional wetland mapping should be provided.  The wetland fills 
proposed are the most significant environmental and regulatory hurdle for the project. It is 
requested the Applicants coordinate with the Army Corps of Engineers as soon as practicable 
to determine feasibility for the proposed wetland fills. 
 

3. Compliance with NYSDEC and Town of Newburgh Stormwater Management regulations are 
required.  Stormwater Management must address increased impervious surfaces as well as 
the loss of one of the originally approved stormwater management facilities on the site.  The 
Applicants are requested to evaluate green infrastructure and runoff reduction practices to the 
greatest extent practicable on the site in order to reduce stormwater quantity and improve 
stormwater quality on the site. 
 

4. During the original approval process Stormwater Facilities Maintenance Agreements were not 
required by the Town of Newburgh.  Changes to the NYSDEC and town regulations require 
Stormwater Facilities Maintenance Agreements be executed for long term operation and 
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maintenance of the Stormwater Management Facilities on the site.  Any approvals should be 
subject to execution of a Stormwater Facilities Maintenance Agreement covering all 
stormwater collection conveyance and treatment systems on the entire shopping center parcel. 
 

5. A city of Newburgh Flow Acceptance letter is required for the increased sanitary sewer flow.  
Future submissions should provide an analysis of impacts to the on site pump station.   
 

6. The project will require submission to the Orange County Planning Department due to its 
proximity to two state highways.  
 

7. The Planning Board may wish to circulate a Notice of Intent for Lead Agency as several state 
agencies will be involved including the New York State Department of Transportation, New 
York State Thruway Authority, New York State Department of Environmental Conservation. 
 

8. The Long Form EAF submitted identifies the potential habitat for Indiana Bats.  This should be 
addressed during the review of the project. 
 

9. Additional technical review will be provided once detailed plans have been identified and input 
from the Army Corps of Engineers regarding a jurisdictional determination has been received.  
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
 
PJH/kbw 


























































